





The Thomas Lodging House. The very first
classrooms and sleeping quarters were upstairs.

It was the intention of Berry to open the
school on Nov. 2, 1880, but due to the fact
that there were no pupils, the opening of the
school did not happen on this date. Steps
were taken in advertising the opening of the
school in various newspapers in Sioux Falls,
Mitchell, Yankton, Eden, Canton, Bismarck
and Fargo. On Nov. 8, 1880, Berry learned of
a deaf boy, Willie H. Harley, who became
Berry's very first student. Harley received
instructions in Berry’s home. Excerpts from
Berry's diary tell of the school being moved
from his home to the Thomas Lodging House
when more students were admitted to the
school. The Thomas Lodging House closed
in June 1881, with the following pupils in
attendance:

Hester Black of Sioux Falls

Harry and Lewis Garrison of Hanson
County

Willie Hamilton of Sioux Falls
Andrew Sieverson from Dell Rapids

Unfortunately, the territorial government
did not appropriate money for the school at
that time. The school was basically
established upon volunteer acts of the first
superintendent (Berry) and the first teacher
(Wright). They did not receive any
compensation for their work. In fact, they
contributed money and labor to the cause.
Wright gave $500 of her own money for

advertising purposes alone — besides
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Front row: Willie Hamilton, Hester Black, and
Harry Garrison. Back row: L. E. Garrison,
Jennie Wright (teacher) and Andrew Sieverson.

numerous other expenses during her first
year. The school was funded entirely through
donations of generous citizens of Sioux Falls
and surrounding towns. Yet, these two
pioneering spirits (Berry and Wright) opened
the doors and were responsible for taking the
first steps in ensuring those deaf children
receive a formal education in the Dakota
Territory.

It was not until January 1881 when the
Territorial Legislature appropriated $2,000 for
a new school building — provided the citizens
of Sioux Falls would contribute another $1,000
— and the deed for 10 acres of land suitable
for the school site. This legislative body
provided expense money of $5 per week per
pupil to aid the school. However, the Territorial
Legislature did not appropriate any money for
salaries for the superintendent and the
teacher. During the summer and fall of 1881,
the 10 acres of land were obtained, and the
citizens came up with the $1,000. A building









